
Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Cole 
Monday, September 09, 2013 10:17 AM 
Charles Murphy 
Administrative Correspondence DN 

Per our conversation, your September 9, 2013, memorandum will be placed in Administrative Correspondence, 
DN 06366-11 , for Docket No. 110260-WS. 
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PRE-APPENDED
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 9, 2013 

Jluhltt~mritt ctrnttttttiminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Charles W. Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel {_ ..._, 

E-mail between Commission Staff and DEP Staff regarding U seppa Island Utilities, 
Inc. 

Please include the attached e-mail between PSC staff and DEP staff in the file for Docket No. 
110260-WS. 

m 
(I) c-; rr1 a -o n :r I 

1 3: \.0 
f"Tl -
~(/) 

:;Jilol 
=="~ :::11: 

a 
z "!! ..-

c.n 

.:0 
rr. 
0 :n 
< 
r-r~ . I 

0 
I -n 

J5 
() 



Charles Murphy 

From: Paul Vickery 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, September 09, 2013 8:45 AM 
Charles Murphy 

Subject: FW: Useppa Injection well Project 

From: Haberfeld, Joe [mailto:Joe.Haberfeld@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 5:27 PM 
To: Robert Simpson 
Cc: Rhodes, David 
Subject: Useppa Injection well Project 

Mr. Simpson, 

Dave Rhodes forwarded your question to me since our office is processing the application. The public meeting 
will be September 17. They applied for a construction/testing permit. The well is constructed but they need this 
permit to begin using it. After the meeting we can proceed with an Intent to Issue, which also gets advertised in 
the newspaper. After a 14-day period, if no one files for an administrative hearing a permit will be issued. My 
estimate of when they will have the permit is early October. 

After a period of use, they will apply for an operation permit which receives the same public notices as this 
construction/testing permit does. Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Joseph Haberfeld, P.G. 
Administrator, Aquifer Protection Program 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Mail Station 3530 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
Phone 850-245-8655 
joe.haberfeld@dep.state.fl.us 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this 
link DEP Customer Survey. 
From: Robert Simpson [mailto:RSimpson@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 3:53 PM 
To: Rhodes, David 
Subject: Useppa Injection well Project 

Hi David: 

I was speaking to Mr. Chris DeSpain (Utility Manager) and he said they were waiting for a permit approval for the final 
phase of the construction of the well and its activation. From my understanding so far from Chris, they will have a Town 
meeting on September 17 to look at the concerns from the public regarding the use of the deep well injection 
project. Then, I believe you will issue an operation permit. It that is right, do you have any idea as to when that permit 
will be issued? 
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Best Regards, 

Robert Simpson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Engineering Specialist Ill 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7001 
Fax: (850) 413-7002 
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Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
August 2,2012 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

5**PAA 	 Docket No. 110260· WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by 
Useppa Island Utilities Co., Inc. 

Critical Date(s): 01128/13 (l5-Month Effective Date SARC) 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 

Prehearing Officer: Brise 


Staff: 	 AFD: Fletcher, Maurey 

GCL: Murphy, Teitzman 


Issue 1: Should the Commission approve the Joint Motion requesting Commission 
approval of Settlement Agreement? 
Recommendation: Yes. The Joint Motion requesting approval of the Settlement 
Agreement should be approved. The Utility should file a proposed customer notice and 
revised tariff sheets consistent with the Commission's decision within 15 days of the 
Commission vote. The approved rates should be effective for service rendered on or after 
the stamped approval date of the tariff pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C., after staff 
has verified that the proposed customer notice is adequate and the notice has been 
provided to the customers. The Utility should provide proof that the customers have 
received notice within 10 days of the date of the notice. 
Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. If no timely protest is received from a sustainably affected 
person, upon expiration of the protest period, the P AA Order will become final upon the 
issuance of a consummating order. If the Commission approves staffs recommendation 
in Issue 1, this docket should remain open to address Phase II rates in accordance with 
the Parties' Stipulation and Settlement Agreement. 

-9­
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Agenda Notice (Aug02-12.agn.pdf) (EmaillD =894422) 

Attachments: AUG02-12.AGN.pdf 

The attachment has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


Ifyou have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/20/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 2, 2012, 9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: July 20,2012 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (* *) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

Agendas, staff recommendations, vote sheets, transcripts, and conference minutes are available 
from the PSC Web site, http://www.floridapsc.com. by selecting Agenda & Hearings and 
Agenda Conferences of the FPSC. By selecting the docket number, you can advance to the 
Docket Details page and the Document Index Listing for the particular docket. If you have any 
questions, contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 or e-mail the clerk at 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special 
accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk 
no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0850, via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD), Florida Relay 
Service. Assistive Listening Devices are available at the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, Room 110. 

The Commission Conference has a live video broadcast the day of the conference, which is 
available from the PSC's Web site. Upon completion of the conference, the video will be 
available from the Web site by selecting Agenda and Hearings and Audio and Video Event 
Coverage. 

mailto:Clerk@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by 
-J., ::0N_---~-.:':':':~~~eppa Island Utilities Co., Inc. mFPSC. CLI{ CORRESPONDENC 

'AdministrativeD PartiesD ConsullIer 
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Name bf2 ~tK:..It!...~ (J) 

......... C) 

Address 5'11 tJ)~~k-P~P 

Please submit your comments about this docket to the Florida PublicService Commission by 

completing this comment form and returning it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be pla'ced in the file of this docket. 
[ 

C9NSUMER'~OMMENTS 

Fold and tape - - see bac~'fr address 

Any e-mail or other correspondence sent to a Florida Public S,ervice Commissioner, or any other public official and! 
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public busipess is considered a public record and is subject to 
Florida's Public Records Law. This means that Florida lal/lgenerally requires the PSC to provide a copy of any 
such e-mail or correspondence, upon ~quest, for inspectiorl and copying to any Florida citizen or to any member of 
the media. j 



Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC.CLK-CORRESPO~K)ENCESent: Monday, February 27,2012 11 :34 AM 
)t.AdmlnlatntIYe_PartleG_Ccnsumer

To: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Lydia Roberts 
DOCUMENT NO.~~~~\.t-l \

Cc: Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
DISTRI3UTION: _,_-_____ 

Subject: Docket 110260-WS 

Good morning, 

CLK received an original letter from Useppa Island Property Owners Association, which was the 
topic of our conversation last week. Mr. McColgan had faxed the letter to SRC who 
subsequently forwarded it CLK and we placed it consumer correspondence (DN 00784-12) on 
2/20/12. Since this is the original version of that same letter, we are fowarding it to ECR. Ifyou 
want this letter to be placed in correspondence anyway, or if you would like it placed in the 
docket file, please forward to CLK with a cover memo instructing staff regarding same. Again, 
there was no claim letter or request for confidentiality filed with this letter. 

2/27/2012 




State of Florida 

JuhItt$~ QInttnnimtion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

-~-~-~-()-It-)l-~-J)-lJ-~-

DATE: February 7, 2012 

TO: Dale Mailhot, Director, Office ofAuditing and PerformciAbe~)MMysis: .. _.______ .....__._____ _ 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk -Pw.J ftv 
RE: Docket 110260-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by 

Useppa Island Utilities Co., Inc. (Audit Control No. 11-266-4-1) 

Denise N. Vandiver, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential 
documents: 08838-11, APA staff's audit workingpapersJor Useppa Island, Volume 50J5, and 
00410-12, Useppa Island's documents submitted in response to staff's audit. Permission is 
requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.c (2) (c), to make a copy of these confidential documents 
for Office of Public CounseL 

Approved 

AC:mhm 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 
Clarence Prestwood, Office ofAuditing and Performance Analysis 
Lydia Roberts, Division of Economic Regulation 
Charles Murphy, Office of the General Counsel 



JEFF ATWATER LARRY CRETUL 
President ofthe Senate 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 

III WEST MADISON ST. 


ROOM 812 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 


1-800-54{)..7039 


EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US 
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOVJ.R. Kelly 

Public Counsel 

February 7, 2012 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 110260-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by Useppa Island 
Utilities Co., Inc.; Request for copy of confidential audit work papers 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting a copy of the following confidential document (and any confidential CD 
included) filed in the above-referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as 
confidential. and thus exempt from Section 119. 70( 1). Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25­
22.006, Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

Denise N. Vandiver, C.P.A. 
Legislative Analyst 

vandiver.denise@leg.state.t1.us 

The f0 IIowin~ document IS requested: 

]2/81201108838-11 APAIPrestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 
5 [of 5] for Useppa Island, for SARC audit (Audit Control 
No. 11-266-4-1). [x-ref. DN 00410-12] 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available for pick­
up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

sl Denise N. Vandiver 
Denise N. Vandiver 
Legislative Analyst 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 487-8239 
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us 

mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.t1.us
http:WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV
mailto:OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US


Letter to Ann Cole 
February 7,2012 
Page 2 

c: 	 Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis (Mailhot, Prestwood) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher) 
Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman, Murphy) 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 

tfitz5@comcast.net 


Office of Public Counsel (Reilly) 

mailto:tfitz5@comcast.net
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 1:20 PM 

To: Matilda Sanders 

Cc: Shawna Senko 

Subject: RE: Request for a Copy of Confidential Document No. 08838-11 

I'll take care of this request. thanks. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Z5LfO Sh(;lmard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf 13-68ZLf 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 1:19 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Request for a Copy of Confidential Document No. 08838-11 

From: Vandiver, Denise [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:49 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: DaleMailhot;ClarencePrestwood;AndrewMaurey;BartFletcher;ateitzman@psc.state.f1.us; Charles 
Murphy; tfitz5@comcast.net; Reilly, Steve 
Subject: Request for a Copy of Confidential Document No. 08838-11 

The atta,ched letter is a request for a copy of the Confidential Document No. 08838-11 (and any 
related Confidential CD) in Docket No. 110260-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in 
Lee County by Useppa Island Utilities Co., Inc. 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850487-8239 
Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.fI.us 

~ Please consider the environment be/ore printing this e-mail 

217/2012 


mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:tfitz5@comcast.net
mailto:DaleMailhot;ClarencePrestwood;AndrewMaurey;BartFletcher;ateitzman@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us


Marguerite McLean 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy ------------~.------------~FPSC. elK CORRESPONDENCESubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

AdministrlttiveO Pa~esQ Cons~er 
Date and Time: 10/5/2011 3:54:00 PM 

DOCUMENT NO. ~~aDocket Number: 110260-WS 
Filename I Path: 110260.Not-lnformaIMeet.doc D1S'l'RmUTiON: .. ~ .-~.---. 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Notice of Informal Meeting for Thursday, October 6, 2011 

PLEASE ISSUE THIS NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES TODAY. 0 
Thank you. fA ~~ p ­

tJi />1 L,lfO - () 
~Mtf<i> - \ 

Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110260 

! ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5<@comcast.net No 

Printed on 10/512011 at4:16:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 624173) 

Attachments: 07264-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/5/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

A 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

ANN COLE 

September 2,201 1 

Tim Fitzsimmons, CEO 
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 640 
Bokeelia, Florida 33922-0640 

Re: Docket No. 110260-WS 

Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by 
Useppa Island Utilities Co., Inc., which was filed in this office on August 29, 201 1, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Anirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnr.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 




